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DATE:  DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

 

BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-57C 

 

BID TITLE: ROAD CAPPING AT HILOCHEE WMA 

 

UPDATE:  QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-57C "Invitation to Bid (ITB) for Road 

Capping at Hilochee WMA.”  

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 

than 2:00 P.M. (ET) on Wednesday, January 3, 2018.  A response 

received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a 

protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 

failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time 

allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 

Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and 

proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, 

Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the 

Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 

2590 Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Heggen 

Ruth Heggen 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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December 18, 2017 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Item #1: Questions and Answers 

Question #1: Is there an estimated cost or budget for this project? 

Answer #1: The estimated budget is $200,000. 

 

 

Question #2: Is there an approximate start date for when work will begin? 

Answer #2: The approximate start date is January 22.  Work may not be performed 

during the following dates due to Hilochee WMA hunting seasons: 

January 5-21, February 8-11, February 15-18, March 9-11, March 22-25 

and April 5-8. 

 

 

Question #3: Will equipment be permitted to be kept on-site during construction? 

Answer #3: Yes.  The safeguarding of all Contractor equipment left at job sites 

(overnight or weekends) shall be the sole responsibility of the 

Contractor.  The FWC does not take any responsibility for damage to 

Contractor’s equipment left at job sites. 

 

 

Question #4: What is the duration of the project? 

Answer #4: Work must be completed by May 1, 2018. 

 

 

Question #5: FDOT road base material or only lime rock? 

Answer #5: Shell base rock must be Florida Department of Transportation (DOT) 

certified shell base rock. 

 

 

Question #6: Is there a copy of the pre-bid sign in sheet available for this project? 

Answer #6: A copy of the Sign-In Sheet has been uploaded as a separate document 

in the Vendor Bid System. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 



 

 


